

Junhyung Park Associate

Email. jhpark@gaonlaw.com Tel. +82-2-3452-5210

Fax. +82-2-3446-5700

가

온



인



Mr. Junhyung Park graduated from Chung-Ang University's Department of Law and passed the 55th Korean Bar Exam. After gaining hands-on experiences at the Board of Audit and Inspection and the National Tax Services of Korea, he joined GAON LAW GROUP and his areas of practice include tax advice / litigation and civil / criminal / administrative cases.

Education / Qualification

Judicial Research and Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea (45th Class, 2016)

Chung-Ang University, Department of Law, LL.B. (2014)

Admitted to the Korean Bar (55th Korean Bar Exam, 2013)

Career

GAON LAW GROUP, Associate (2021 - Present)

NTS Jungbu Regional Office, Litigation Division (2017 - 2021) The Board of Audit and Inspection of KOREA (2016 - 2017)

NTS National Tax Officials Training Institute, Adjunct Professor (Present)

Field of Practice

Tax Advice / Litigation

Civil / Criminal / Administrative Cases